[=) DECMIL

Infrastructure

29 May 2020

Renewables

Ms Sandra Wutete
ASX Listings Compliance /// Resources
Level 40, Central Park 4.

152-158 St George’s Terrace

PERTH WA 6000

By email: tradinghaltsperth@asx.com.au

Dear Sandra
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION TO VOLUNTARY SUSPENSION

Pursuant to ASX Listing Rule 17.2, Decmil Group Limited (the Company) requests an extension to the
voluntary suspension of its securities be granted by the ASX with respect to the Company’s fully paid
ordinary shares (ASX: DCG).

In accordance with Listing Rule 17.2, the Company advises:

a) The extension to the voluntary suspension is requested as the Company will now comply with
the new capital raising timetable as approved by ASX.

b) The Company expects the voluntary suspension to last until an announcement is made to the
market by the open of trading on Tuesday 2 June 2020 in accordance with the capital raising
timetable as approved by ASX.

¢) The Company is not aware of any reason why the extension to the voluntary suspension should

not be granted or of any other information necessary to inform the market about the voluntary
suspension.

Regards,

‘-’M W AN

Alison Thompson
Company Secretary
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